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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>
Sent: Saturday, January 20, 2024 2:28 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane; Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Capex Purchase; varun singh
Subject: Re: Hyderabad - Airport   -

Dear sir 
 
Please find the price with updated tablet model. 
 
  

  
    

TECH 4LOGIC   

Sr/No Configuration Qty. Rate   

1 
Dell 3420 i3 13th  Gen , 8 GB , 
512GB SSD, 3 year Warranty ,  3 
Year ADP  WITH OS 

10 34500   

3 
Desktop - Lenovo AIO , neo 30 i3, 
8GB , 512 GB , 3 year warranty , 
13th Gen,with OS 

15 46000   

4 UPS - APC UPS  BX600C -IN 15 2500   

5 
All-in-one printer - HP laserjet 
MFP nw 126 

3 17000   

6 Deskject - Epson M200 1 15000   
7 Lenovo Tab K10 4/64 wifi , calling 2 10500   

8 Patch Cord 20 90   

         
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
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Divyanshu Rai Jain 
BUSINESS DEVE LOPMENT MANAGER  
MOBILE :  8976829329  
EMAIL ID :  DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4 LOGIC.COM  
  

 
 NAVI MUMBAI | GURGAON | BENGALURU | AHMEDABAD 

  
  

      
  
 
 

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com> 
Date: Saturday, 20 January 2024 at 2:00 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>, Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>, varun singh 
<varun.singh@Tech4logic.com> 
Subject: Re: Hyderabad - Airport - 

Dear sir 
  
Please find the price as discussed  
  
  

  
    

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
7 Lenovo Tab K10 4/64 wifi , calling 2 13300   

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
Date: Saturday, 20 January 2024 at 1:45 PM 
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

15 47000   

4 UPS - APC UPS  BX600C -IN 15 2900   

5 
All-in-one printer - HP laserjet 
MFP nw 126 

3 18000   

6 Deskject - Epson M200 1 17000   

7 Lenovo Tab K10 2 14800   

8 Patch Cord 20 90   

         
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
  
Divyanshu Rai Jain 
BUSINESS DEVE LOPMENT MANAGER  
MOBILE :  8976829329  
EMAIL ID :  DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4 LOGIC.COM  
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Date: Saturday, 20 January 2024 at 12:50 PM 
To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>, Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>, varun singh 
<varun.singh@Tech4logic.com> 
Subject: RE: Hyderabad - Airport - 

Dear Divyanshu 
  
Kindly find below Target price and please revised Quote . 
  

  
    

TECH 4LOGIC 
TARGET 

PRICE 

Sr.No Configuration Qty. Rate Amount 

1 
Dell 3420 i3 13th  Gen , 8 GB , 
512GB SSD, 3 year Warranty ,  3 
Year ADP  WITH OS 

10 35000 33800 

3 
Desktop - Lenovo AIO , neo 30 i3, 
8GB , 512 GB , 3 year warranty , 
13th Gen,with OS 

15 48000 43500 

4 UPS - APC UPS  BX600C -IN 15 2950 2200 

5 
All-in-one printer - HP laserjet 
MFP nw 126 

3 18500 16250 

6 Deskject - Epson M200 1 17500 13100 

7 Lenovo Tab K10 2 14800 10100 
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8 Patch Cord 20 90 80 

    Total    
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  
  

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 8:49 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; varun singh <varun.singh@Tech4logic.com> 
Subject: Re: Hyderabad - Airport - 
  
Dear sir 
  
  
  
Please find the price mentioned below. 
  
  
  

Sr.No Configuration Price  Tax 

1 Dell 3440 i5 13th Gen , 8 GB , 512 Gb SSD 
,FHD, 3 Year warranty , 3 year ADP with OS 

59000 18% 

2 Dell 3420 i3 13th  Gen , 8 GB , 512GB SSD, 3 
year Warranty ,  3 Year ADP  WITH OS 

35000 18% 

3 Desktop - Lenovo AIO , neo 30 i3, 8GB , 512 
GB , 3 year warranty , 13th Gen, 

48000 18% 
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4 UPS - APC UPS  BX600C -IN 2950 18% 

5 All-in-one printer - HP laserjet MFP nw 126 18500 18% 

6 Deskject -  Epson M2110 17500 18% 
7 Lenovo Tab K10 14800 18% 
8 Patch Cord 90 18% 

  
Note - M200 is end of life Epson  2110, comes with same features Print ,scan ,Copy ,on Network. 
  
  
  
  
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
Date: Monday, 15 January 2024 at 10:54 AM 
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
  
  
Please find the price of your requirement mentioned below. 
  

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

36335 18% 

3 Desktop - Lenovo AIO , neo 30 i3, 8GB , 512 
GB , 3 year warranty , 13th Gen, 

48500 18% 

4 UPS - APC UPS  BX600C -IN 2950 18% 

5 All-in-one printer - HP laserjet MFP nw 126 18500 18% 

6 Deskject - Epson M2110 17500 18% 
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
Date: Friday, 12 January 2024 at 1:17 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Hyderabad - Airport - 

Dear Partner 
  
Kindly find below detail in BOQ and provide Quote please 
  
New Requirement for Hyderabad airport , Please Share Quote on urgent basis  
  
Delivery – Hyderabad location  
  
  

Sr.No Configuration Qty. 

1 Dell 3440 i5 13th Gen , 8 GB , 512 Gb SSD 
,FHD, 3 Year warranty , 3 year ADP with OS 

10 

2 Dell 3420 i3 13th  Gen , 8 GB , 512GB SSD, 3 
year Warranty ,  3 Year ADP  WITH OS 

10 

3 Desktop - Lenovo AIO , neo 30 i3, 8GB , 512 
GB , 3 year warranty , 13th Gen, 

15 

4 UPS - APC UPS  BX600C -IN 15 

5 All-in-one printer - HP laserjet MFP nw 126 3 
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6 Deskject - Epson M200 1 
7 Lenovo Tab K10 2 
8 Patch Cord 20 

  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  


